June 28, 2012

MEMO TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: Susan Montgomery, Executive Administrative Assistant

RE: Approval of Contract with Landscape Structures

Per Dr. Robey, School District 89 would like to enter a national contest to win a free $50,000
inclusive playground for one of its schools. The contest is sponsored by Landscape Structures
in partnership with the National Association of Elementary School Principals Foundation
(NAESPF).

To enter, the District is submitting a 1,000 word essay by the June 30, 2012 deadline. The
school with the winning essay will qualify to receive $50,000 toward inclusive playground
equipment from Landscape Structures. There will be five regional runners up that will each
receive inclusive playground equipment from Landscape Structures valued at $15,000.

The winners would be required to enter into a legally binding agreement with Landscape
Structures. A document with the official rules of the contest and accompanying agreement is
attached. The Board is being asked to approve the agreement at the June 28" Board meeting.

More details are available in the attached document and on Landscape Structures’ website:
http://www.playlsi.com.
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